
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: May 6, 2025 

SUBJECT: Quarterly Reports – Receive & File 
  

Background: 

Quarterly Reports to be received and files are as follows: 
  

a. Building - Jacek Tomasik, Building Official  

b. Code Enforcement – Caryn Gardner-Young, Commuity Standards Manager  

c. Engineering - Tara Bamber, Engenuity Group and Randy Wertepny, Keshavarz & 

Associates  

d. Finance - Chris Wallace from Munilytics  

e. Grants & Human Resources – Amber Schmeider, Contract/Grants & HR 

Coordinator  

f. Information Technology Services - Node0  

g. Palm Beach County Fire Rescue - Chief Vomero  

h. Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office - Captain Sandt  

i. Planning and Zoning - Kaitlyn Forbes, Complete Cities and Jim Fleischmann, 

Town Planner 

j. Public Works - Richard Gallant, Public Works 

k. Town Attorney – Glen Torcivia, Town Attorney 

l. Town Clerk - Valerie Oakes  


